# Nikola Badjevic Junior Web Developer

Nikola Badjevic Vienna, Austria +43 676 49 105 19 n.badjevic@gmail.com My Code: <u>Github</u> My Profile: <u>LinkedIn</u> Web Dev Portfolio: <u>Portfolio</u>



### About me

As a Frontend Developer, I bring a rich background in JavaScript, TypeScript, Angular and React. My comprehensive working experience, augmented by a diverse portfolio of frontend projects, showcases my deep understanding and expertise in this domain. The projects featured in my <u>portfolio</u> stem from my proactive enrollment in a Web Development Bootcamp, further enhancing my skill set. Currently, I am enhancing my practical experience by working as a Frontend Developer at PAXLY GmbH in Vienna. Driven by a keen desire to advance my career in Frontend Development, I am excited to apply for a position within your esteemed company.

### My last web projects

#### **Tech-Stack**

Bookr	Django, Python, TypeScript React
<b>Object Oriented Game</b>	JavaScript, HTML, CSS
Web Dev Portfolio	Angular, TypeScript, Github
Slack Clone	Angular, Material Design, Firebase
Restaurant Website	Angular, JSON

## **Personal Skills**

#### - Application development with JavaScript, TypeScript & Angular, React

My experience includes developing landing pages, a range of web applications including business apps and object-oriented "jump and run" games. As well as various AI projects.

#### Problem-Solving Mindset

My experience as an engineer/programmer/technician has sharpened my problem-solving skills and technical understanding.

Team player in the software development team
My role in various software projects was crucial to their success and significantly improved my teamwork skills in software creation.

## **Education**

JAN 2023 - JAN 2024 Vienna, Austria	Developer Akademie / Qualified Web Development Project Based Coding-Academy
	<b>Portfolio:</b> <u>www.nikolabadjevic.com/portfolio/</u> Extensive coding school for front-end development and agile project management in group and individual projects.
OCT 2021 -, Vienna, Austria	<b>Bachelor Artificial Intelligence</b> The Bachelor is not really practical in its nature, therefore I have decided to go slow on the academic side and invest more in practical knowledge.
SEPT 2016 – FEB 2021	<b>Industrial Engineering with Focus on Informatics</b> The diploma focused on high efficiency next generation rotor blades for a 2-stage contra-rotating axial fan. The complementary subject was Informatics and information systems.

## **Work Experience**

MAR 2024 – AUG 2024, Vienna, Austria	Frontend Developer – Paxly GmbH
	I have gained experience working as a Frontend Developer, where I utilized Angular to develop and enhance electronic forms. My role involved styling these forms using Tailwind CSS along with other CSS methodologies to ensure a visually appealing and user-friendly interface. Additionally, proficiency in Figma was essential for designing and prototyping, allowing for efficient collaboration and implementation of design concepts.
SEPT 2023 - FEB 2024, Vienna, Austria	Intern Frontend Developer - Raiffeisenlandesbank
	Throughout my internship, I have been actively involved in launching the latest version of Konto Online, featuring integration with Bitpanda, and making the necessary adjustments to the frontend. This process has entailed the extensive use of REST APIs to ensure seamless integration. Additionally, I have developed prototypes in Figma to aid in visualization and facilitate a more intuitive user experience.

Languages	
Serbian:	Native Language
German:	Business fluent (C1)
English:	Business fluent (C1)
Russian:	Basics A2